

Louisville-Jefferson County Metro Government

Summary Minutes of the Code Enforcement

Board Members Present: Aaron Cole

Full Board Actions

Case Hearings

Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-21-05953</u> Location: 1407 ST JAMES CT	Case Type: Anim	nal Appeal
HOLLADAY KIRBY W JR & PAMELA J	PETITIONER	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO
1407 SAINT JAMES CT	Vs.	GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40208-2126		
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
10/15/2021	Aaron Cole	Dismissed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C Metro for violation(s) as described in the cita the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code En ALEXANDER/ RESCHEDULED FROM SER	ation/violation notice, and upon a ł e following order, as set out below. Iforcement Board has issued the fo	nearing the supporting documentation, ollowing order: WITNESS: FRANK
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-21-06768</u> Location: 5412 ALICANTE LN	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
SHERRARD LOUIE ALLEN JR & HOLLY S	PETITIONER	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO
3603 WATERFALL CT	Vs.	GOVERNMENT
SHEPHERDSVILLE, KY 40165-6947		
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:
10/15/2021	Aaron Cole	Affirmed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for C	ase ENF-BRD-21-06768 at 5412	ALICANTE I N issued by Louisville Metro
for violation(s) as described in the citation/v		
Code Enforcement Board has made the foll		
Notice having been made, the Code En		ollowing order: WITNESS: LISA
NEEDLEY; LENORA LEVAY/ UPHELD AN		•

Case #: ENF-BRD-21-07269 Location: 2059 ALTA AVE	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
HEINKEBEIN EMILY A & ROBT HARRIS JAY 2059 ALTA AVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40205-1101	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 10/15/2021	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Affirmed
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Ca violation(s) as described in the citation/violation Enforcement Board has made the following of Notice having been made, the Code Enfor CLOUDMAN/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENA	on notice, and upon a hearing th rder, as set out below. prcement Board has issued the f	e supporting documentation, the Code
Case #: ENF-BRD-21-07435 Location: 808 FLAT ROCK RD	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
BEIERLE DON & SHIRLEY M 808 FLAT ROCK RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40245-4312	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 10/15/2021	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Ca Metro for violation(s) as described in the citat the Code Enforcement Board has made the f Notice having been made, the Code Enfo SHAUGHNESSY/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PI FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1YR WITH \$5	ion/violation notice, and upon a l ollowing order, as set out below. prcement Board has issued the f ENALTY OF \$1000 AND DIACH	hearing the supporting documentation, ollowing order: WITNESS: LEE
Case #: ENF-BRD-21-07469 Location: 9924 APPOLLO LN	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
OTTERSBACH TAMMY 9924 APPOLLO LN LOUISVILLE, KY 40272-3908	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 10/15/2021	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Ca for violation(s) as described in the citation/vio Code Enforcement Board has made the follow Notice having been made, the Code Enfor	lation notice, and upon a hearing wing order, as set out below.	g the supporting documentation, the

ANIMAL SERVICES/ LMO 91.020 - LICENSE/ DUE TO NONAPPEARANCE BY PETITIONER THE \$150 PENALTY IMPOSED IS UPHELD

Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-21-07555</u> Location: 2403 KINGS CROSS CT	Case Type: Anin	nal Appeal
KING FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST THE PO BOX 91347 LOUISVILLE, KY 40291-0347	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date: 10/15/2021	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Affirmed No Show
	Result Details	
Metro for violation(s) as described in the cit the Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code En ENGLISH;/ DUE TO NONAPPEARANCE E	e following order, as set out below. nforcement Board has issued the f BY PETITIONER THE \$150 PENA	ollowing order: WITNESS: CLIFTON LTY IMPOSED IS UPHELD
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-21-07680</u> Location: 1422 N ENGLISH STATION RD	Case Type: Anin	nal Appeal
TROWELL MARIETTA 1422 N ENGLISH STATION R D	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223-2112 Hearing Date: 10/15/2021	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged
	Result Details	
For the Citation/Notice being appealed for (Louisville Metro for violation(s) as describe documentation, the Code Enforcement Boa Notice having been made, the Code En CHRISTOPHER WEST/ UPHELD AND IMI NO FURTHER VIOLATIONS FOR 1YR WI	d in the citation/violation notice, an ard has made the following order, a nforcement Board has issued the f POSE PENALTY OF \$600 AND D	nd upon a hearing the supporting as set out below. ollowing order: WITNESS:
Case #: ENF-BRD-21-07740 Location: 4712 KIEFER RD	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
NEEDY GRAY STACEY JALANE 4712 KIEFER RD LOUISVILLE, KY 40216-2908	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT
Hearing Date:	Hearing Officer:	Hearing Result:

10/15/2021

Result Details

Affirmed

For the Citation/Notice being appealed for Case ENF-BRD-21-07740 at 4712 KIEFER RD issued by Louisville Metro for violation(s) as described in the citation/violation notice, and upon a hearing the supporting documentation, the Code Enforcement Board has made the following order, as set out below.

Aaron Cole

Notice having been made, the Code Enforcement Board has issued the following order: WITNESS: NICHOLAS BROCK/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PENALTY OF \$150

Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-21-07934</u> Location: 1409 QUINCY ST	Case Type: Anim	Case Type: Animal Appeal	
NORDHOFF GERALD 1423 E WASHINGTON ST	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
LOUISVILLE, KY 40206-1828 Hearing Date: 10/15/2021	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Conditionally Discharged	
	Result Details		
For the Citation/Notice being appealed f for violation(s) as described in the citatio Code Enforcement Board has made the Notice having been made, the Code WIGGINS/ UPHELD AND IMPOSE PEN VIOLATIONS FOR 1YR WITH \$75 PAY	on/violation notice, and upon a hearing following order, as set out below. E Enforcement Board has issued the fo NALTY OF \$150 AND DIACHARGE \$	the supporting documentation, the ollowing order: WITNESS: CHRISTINE	
Case #: <u>ENF-BRD-21-07936</u> Location: 17119 SHAKES CREEK DR	Case Type: Anim	nal Appeal	
KING RHONDA ALLEN 17119 SHAKES CREEK DR FISHERVILLE, KY 40023-7790	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
Hearing Date: 10/15/2021	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Dismissed	
	Result Details		
GREENWELL/ DISMISSED WITNESS	ibed in the citation/violation notice, an Board has made the following order, a Enforcement Board has issued the fo NOT PRESENT	d upon a hearing the supporting as set out below. ollowing order: WITNESS: WADE	
Case #: <u>ENF-NOISE-21-06424</u> Location: 1032 E CHESTNUT ST	Case Type: Noise Citation		
DSI TUNNELING, LLC 1032 E. CHESTNUT STREET LOUISVILLE, KY 40204	PETITIONER Vs.	LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT	
learing Date: 10/15/2021	Hearing Officer: Aaron Cole	Hearing Result: Dismissed	
	Result Details		
For the Citation/Notice being appealed f Metro for violation(s) as described in the the Code Enforcement Board has made Notice having been made, the Code	e citation/violation notice, and upon a l	nearing the supporting documentation,	

LMCO 99.02/ RESCHEDULED FROM SEPTEMBER 16, 2021 TO GET AGREEMENT SIGNED/ SETTLEMENT REACHED